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To all bidders of the CATS + Task Order J01B3400046 
 
This Addendum is being issued to amend and clarify certain information contained in the above 
named TORFP.  All information contained herein is binding on all offerors who respond to this 
TORFP.  Specific parts of the TORFP have been amended. 
 
Changes to the scope of work or any response requirement will be published as an amendment 
and supersede the original published document per COMAR 21.05.02.07. 
 
SEE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS: 
 
Questions & Answers  
 
End of Addendum #1 
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1. QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 
1. Is there an incumbent currently performing this work? 

RESPONSE #1 – L-3 National Security Solutions and SAIC now Leidos, Inc. 

2. If there is an incumbent are they eligible to bid on this TORFP? 

RESPONSE #2 – This solicitation has been designated a small business reserve.  All Maryland 
certified Small Business CATS + Master Contractors within Functional Area 6 – 
(Systems/Facilities Management & Maintenance) may bid on this solicitation.  

3. If there is an incumbent, did they provide 2 people?  

RESPONSE #3- See response #1, There are two incumbents and they each provided one 
resource, this solicitation task order is seeking TWO resources from ONE Master Contractor.  

4. Is there an incumbent, and if so, please provide the name and award amount in addition to the 
expiration date. 

RESPONSE #4 – See response to #1 L-3 National Security Systems -This was an original CATS 
I contract, the total of the original 5 year contract was $637,034.  SAIC now Leidos, Inc. was an 
original CATS I contract, the total for the original 5 year contract was $1,543,900. The CATS I 
contract extension expires December 31, 2014.   

      5. Can someone please provide more detail and explain what the IRP application is and does, also 
 does it support a specific TBU? 

 
RESPONSE #5 – The International Registration Plan (IRP) is specific to the MVA TBU. It 
provides for registration and fund collection for the IRP program. More information about the 
IRP program is available at http://www.irponline.org/ 

 
6. How soon would you expect an award and when work under the TOA will start? 
 
RESPONSE #6 – This solicitation is a re-compete of an existing task order that expires in 
December of 2014 and the anticipated award date is by year end 2014.7.  

http://www.irponline.org/
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7. Is it required that both proposed resources have an understanding of the rules and regulation 
 that govern the IRP? 

 
RESPONSE #7 – It would be preferable if both resources had that understanding. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUBMIT AS A .PDF WITH THE FINANCIAL RESPONSE 
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